

# Andrew Hardemon

Full Stack Web Developer • Senior Full Stack Tutor • Software Engineer

andrewhardemon@gmail.com | Ann Arbor, MI | [linkedin.com/in/andrew-hardemon](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrew-hardemon)

[Github](https://github.com/AndrewHardemon) | [github.com/AndrewHardemon](https://github.com/AndrewHardemon) • [Portfolio](#) | [andrewhardemon.com](https://andrewhardemon.com)

## Professional Summary

Full Stack Web Developer with experience in software development and quality assurance. Works with pair partners to create software with TDD, works with clients as a QA tester, works with junior web developers as a Senior Full Stack Tutor. Excels in problem-solving, communication, and collaboration.

## Areas of Expertise

### Professional Skills

Coaching and Training | Management | Team collaboration | Management  
Creative thinking | Problem-solving | Communication | Adaptability  
Mentorship | Troubleshooting | Data Analysis | Attention to Detail

### Technical Skills

JavaScript | Typescript | HTML | CSS | SQL | MongoDB | GraphQL | PHP  
Node.js | React | Redux | Express | Jest | Jquery | Handlebars | Webpack  
Vue.js | Next.js | Python | Responsive Design | Git | Bash | Linux | Agile  
AWS | PWA | REST API | Tailwind | TDD | MVC | OOP | SEO | CMS

## Professional Experience

### Software Engineer, Scale AI | Remote

2024 - Present

- Writing and comparing varying code output for **training** various **LLMs**
- Ensuring only the highest quality product is given to the **AI** as a **QA Specialist**
- Promoted to team for **top performing** programmers to work on **high-priority** projects

### Software Developer, Menlo Innovations | Ann Arbor, MI

May - June 2024

- Worked with **software development** and **paired programming** during short-term contract
- Practiced **TDD** and **presented directly to clients** while working on multiple projects

### Senior Full Stack Web Development Tutor, EdX | Remote

2020 - 2024

- **Coached** developers in a variety of languages and frameworks for **full-stack web development**
- Tutored over **1500** different students with over **5000** sessions in 3 years
- Assisted in creating MVPs and **production-ready** projects through **peer programming**

### Full Stack Web Development Teacher's Assistant, 2U

2020 - 2021

- Guided students from **diverse backgrounds** to become full-stack **developers**
- Taught **beginner to advanced** programming concepts to students with the instructor

### Assistant Manager, Domino's Inc

2016 - 2020

- **Directed** employees, ordered inventory, and **managed** labor and food costs
- Operated as and officially trained for the **General Manager** position

## Education

### **Certificate in Full Stack Web Development** - University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ

2019-2020

An intensive program for mastering Full-Stack Web Development. Learned everything from JavaScript, CSS, and HTML to React, MongoDB, and SQL. Includes both Front-End and Back-End.

**Eastern Kentucky University** - Studied at ECU as a Computer Science Major